REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday May 16, 2017
8:30 A.M.

301 Clematis Street
Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
e Welcome Ed Davis, Parking System Administrator

PRESENTATION
e Marketing Presentation

CONSENT CALENDAR
e Minutes of Board Meeting of April 18, 2017
e Financial Statements of April 30, 2017

OLD BUSINESS
® Floorplan of new office space

NEW BUSINESS
e Police Athletic League Presentation

e Downtown Enhancement Team/Partnership
with The Lord’s Place

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Ph: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.downtownwpb.com

WEST PALM BEACH,

Upendo Shabazz

Upendo Shabazz

Tiffany Faublas

Upendo Shabazz

Raphael Clemente

Raphael Clemente

Raphael Clemente

Upendo Shabazz



WEST PALM BEACH .,

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
MINUTES
Regular Board Meeting
Downtown Development Authority
April 18, 2017

ATTENDANCE

Board Members in attendance included Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, Vice Chairman Rob Samuels, Clint
Fowlkes, James Hansen, Mary Hurley Lane, Howard Pincus, and Robert Sanders, Esq. DDA staff in
attendance included Raphael Clemente, Penny Destefano, Catherine Ast, Samantha Murrell, Max Lohman
Esq. and Abigail Jorandby Esq. (Lohman Law Group). Guests in attendance included William Roger
Cummings, Brittny Quinn, Carey O'Donnell, Marlee Brannock, Paul Snitkin, Marlon Nembhard, Anthony
Pizzarelli, and Steve Daniels.

CALLTO ORDER
Chairwoman Shabazz called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

PRESENTATION

Carey O'Donnell and Brittny Quinn gave presentation to the Board on PR program throughout the year.
Together they provided an overview of what they have done and continue to do for The DDA and The A
& E districts.

Highlights of the presentation include:

e Qver 300 positive media placements over 12 months

e Coordinating meetings for Raphael and Teneka with various local TV stations and local NPR
stations

* News Releases highlighting appointment of new DDA board members

» Providing publicity for special events such as The Musical Swings, Truth Booth, Harmony, Hokulea,
and the ULI Investment Forum

® Grand Opening coverage for new Downtown Businesses in Palm Beach Post, Florida Weekly, Palm
Beach lllustrated, and local news channels.

e CANVAS secured over 100 positive media placements, which generated more than 58,000,000
media impressions. Extensive Media coverage both locally and nationally. Multiple live interviews
with Nicole Henry.

* Looking ahead will continue to grow relationship with Discover the Palm Beaches and FAM Trips,
support of The A & E 501c3, Pairings 2017, and Glass Quest 2017.

Pincus thanked O’'Donnell and team and stated that the DDA is very pleased with their work.

Hansen asked if there is a way for the Downtown to benefit from the weekend visits of President Trump.
O’Donnell said that we are already benefiting from it, with calls from interested investors daily.

Clemente stated Quinn is everywhere and in everything, the O’'Donnell Team has had a dramatic positive
impact.



Page Two
Regular Board Meeting
April 18, 2017

CONSENT CALENDAR
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of March 21, 2017
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the Minutes of March 21, 2017.
Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Statements of March 31, 2017
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the Financial Statements of March 31, 2017.
Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

Lease Review

Clemente said Lohman put a lot of time and work into this lease. He asked that Lohman explain details
and answer any questions the board has.

Lohman stated that this is a 10 year contract with an option to extend another 5 years. Rates of increase
are at 3%. Article 1.16 gives appearance that this is a gross lease, this is not. Exhibit H breaks down costs.
The terms and rent do not commence until the DDA gets a Certificate of Occupancy on the property.
Lohman stated he also negotiated cost of A/C unit replacement down to a maximum of $1,500 per unit
per year over the length of the lease term. The DDA is responsible for maintenance of the A/C units.

Snitkin stated that they are very happy with the progress the General Contractor has made. The contractor
has already completed the demolition and the first floor has been separated from the second.

Lohman asked if The DDA is going to specify a maximum build out cost.

Clemente stated we don’t have a guaranteed maximum price on the lease. Our initial estimate was
adjusted up to $200,000. Even with the cost to buildout over the term of the lease, we will still come out
ahead.

Samuels expressed concern over the actual cost of the build out.

Shabazz stated she thought the maximum was $150,000 and that change orders would need to be
approved by the Board.

Board Action: Hansen made a motion to add to the lease a guaranteed maximum build out cost
of $200,000 and that the DDA will have say in change orders. Hurley Lane

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
DDA Boundary
Clemente stated that the DDA has been approached multiple times throughout the years by interested
parties to be included in the DDA boundaries. Lohman and Jorandby have done the research and created
a summary of the legislative requirements to amend the DDA boundary. Clemente does not feel the DDA
should initiate the process of boundary expansion, the interested parties could initiate if they choose to.

Hurley Lane asked what the Board thinks of expanding the boundaries.
Sanders asked under what circumstances it would be a bad idea to expand.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Three
Regular Board Meeting
April 18, 2017

Samuels stated that with a larger area to cover the DDA would have more responsibility. The property
taxes could also be lower which could affect the DDA negatively.

Lohman explained that the Florida State Legislature would have the ultimate decision. The boundary can
be expanded or contracted without our say so, The DDA does not have the deciding vote.

Fowlkes asked if the DDA could end up with an area that is not shared with the CRA.
Lohman said yes that is correct it could happen.

The DDA Board decided after discussion it would not be interested in expanding its boundaries.

Ground Floor Code Requirements ‘

Clemente stated that for a number of years the Ground Floor Code requirement has been restricted to
“active” uses. Active uses generally means retail shops, restaurants, or nightclubs. There have been many
challenges recently confronting traditional retail establishments which in turn has made it more difficult
for property owners to recruit and keep retail tenants.

In response to the market changes the Downtown Master Plan code requirements may need to be
revisited. The current Downtown Master Plan says Clematis to Rosemary must have 80% retail. For
example Fitness Hub must have retail presence in the store front, taking away from gym space.

Clemente gave a presentation regarding the challenges of traditional retail.
Highlights of the presentation
® Online and mobile sales continue to increase while brick and mortar retail has declined.
e Since 2009 dining out has surpassed retail sales.
* Last year dining out expenses exceeded the amount spent on groceries.
* Peoples preferences are changing it's not about stuff but about the experience.

Clemente requested direction from the board on how to proceed.

Pincus stated that this presentation should be made at a City Commission Meeting.

Hurley Lane commented that in the last 3 to 5 years she has seen an increase of walk-in clients to her
business. She has found that her clients become frustrated with the online options and come in for the
experience and service.

Samuels commented that the key words are experience and service for a successful business. He stated
that even if we change the code the DDA should not go after any retail that does not provide that and it’s

important to get the right businesses downtown.

Clemente will present to the City as requested by the Board.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Four
Regular Board Meeting
April 18, 2017

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Clemente introduced Marlon Nembhard, security ambassador, to show the Board the new uniforms and

thanked him and his associates for all the work they do.

Clemente also informed the Board of a recent experience one of our security ambassadors, Ulysse
Hidalgo, had going above and beyond. Ulysses noticed a young woman that clearly needed help in the
downtown area. After talking to her he discovered she was stranded here and helped her buy lunch and

a bus ticket to return home.

Hurley Lane commented that she sees our security ambassadors always engaging with the community,
handling situations professionally, and appreciates the work they do.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, Shabazz called for a motion to adjourn.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:25 a.m. Hurley-Lane
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



1s9'gze'e
gal'lee'e
L91'e08’)
L09'8LS'L
688'E
688°€
1s9°'sze’e
9e8'F)
096'L
8/8'9
128'0le’e
0
0s
Z51L'e02
6L9°'L0L'E

'SJUDLLAEIS |BIDUBLI} 853U} U0 aoueInsse Aue sapiactd Y4 ON

SJUEjEg pund pue sajljiqeiy |ejoL
aouejeg pund |ejo|
sle-0]-ieaA (asuadx3) swoou| sssax3 18N

les jo Buuuibag je souejeg pun4

sanligelT jusuny [ejo L
anusasy pausieq
a|qefed sjunoooy

JONYIVE aNN4d

S3AILITIEVIT LNIYEND

sjassy 2101
sjassy 4810 [e1o)

awhed asea yuop] i1seq
Isodaq Alunosg ssesn

sjassy Jaylo
S}assy Juaung [ejo|

saafojdwg wouy ang
yseD Aped

leysepy Asuop - yueg isi
BugessdQ - yueg ONd
s]assy juaung

2102 ‘0g 1udy
jo8yg asuejeg

Ruoyiny juswdojera umojumo( yoeag wjed 1sem

§13SsY



‘SjusLLS}E]S [BIJUBUY asay) uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoid ydo oN

(9c¢) (ro1°681)  (86¥°66E)  (6TL°ELI) LPL'SI1'E %00 0 0L6'SSET (sLp'8€T)
0 $E6°0S 0 6’8 9Z6'CI¥ %0'TH £STOIE"] £08°ZSS L8T'6S
0 ir6Ts T9L°T9¢ %8'6S £85°CHL POL SHY L6TES
SE6'9¢ 0 #91°0¢ %881 0LS°0LS 660°L01 066°C
(9¢¢) (6zl'9vT)  (86¥°66E)  (1L9°9S7) 128°S0L°T %0°0 (ec1'91€D) L91°€08°1 (79L°L6T)
9¢¢ 6T1°9%T 861"66€ 1L9°9ST AR TN %0°6< LY FOES 678'990°C 9S6°8LE
%070 LTT10F 0 0
669 %T € 810°ZT 669 6TE
1+8°% %11 A 1$8°F €S
£L0°8 %E L9 000°C1 €L0'8 ozl
TEr'e %S Et Te9'erl TEP'T9 9056
£98°61 %0°SS 880°9¢€ £98°61 i
T16°78¢ %S°SS 89689 Z16'78¢ LO1°9S
TE609 %L9¢ LL8'S91 TE6'09 €TTYI
8TTSI %1°8C z61'vs 8TTSI o'l
9LETE %L1T 6S1°6¥1 9LE'TE IzL'e
88 Cl %P'ST pS1'Es 88+°C1 80T°CT
861 66€ 0 %9°0L 1€L°69¢ 86F°66€ 06EPL
6T1°9%T 1L9°9ST 686°S0F %t LE 110°CEFT ¢8L°806 166°L61
9¢g OpELS] %¥ 6T 1ST°LES TOLLS] #8181
0 0 0 0 966698 C %0°L6 £TE°886°C 966°698°¢ v61°18
a-L-A a-L-a a-r-A a-1-x a-.L-A % 128png ANe-0)-18I ] uo
SAUAIU] Ajnaag Sunayaepy SANAIIG UBLJ HIOAL 128png JENUUY $S0.15)
Lareay, L10T ‘o€ nady

(magaq) snjdang jejo g, jaN

spaeaLiog ALIED) [B10],
premIojAie)) VD
piestoiLuED) Vad
SAEI | JOLIJ WO, SpAeMIo] A1aeD)

(a1oyaq) snjdang Jea § juanind)

saanmpuadxy jepo ],

saAtasay]

Suuiel] pue [aAaed],

gap, quawdinbg ‘wedorg Sunaeyiep]
uonos3||o]) Xey,

asuadxq juay

asuadxg aoueinsuj

asuadxq |auuosia

8 2[NP2YOS - SA0IAILG [BUOISSIJOL]

L 9|npayag - suonesadp

§ 2INPay2s - 201 [BIRUID

§ 2INpayos - 3J17 Jo Ajjen() [enuspisay
P 3[NpaYag -suone|ay dljqnd/Suniiejy
¢ 9[npayag - uawuonAug [earsAyd

T 2[npayos - Juawdojaaa(] ssauisng
saamyipuadxy

[ 2[NPATOS - SINUAIAY A} JUILIN)

saunnpuadxyg puy sanuaAdy jo Judwae)s

Laoyiny Judwdojasag umojumo(q gaeag wie 1S9



*SJUaLIA}e]S |BIDUBULY 3Say} uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoud yd4o ON

%0°L6

0 0 0 0 966°698°C £T€°886°¢ 966°698°C #6118
0 %00 soTeel 0 0
9TL ] %070 0 9TL ] 0
000°S %0°0 0 000°S 0
005°¢ %00 0 00S°¢ 0z9
TTTLT %070 0 TTTLT 688°¢
0 %0°0 0 0 0
0 %00 0 0 0
FOL %0 0L 001 POL 001
000°08S %0°001 000°08S 000°08S 0
TED'EDI'E %0001 TE0E0I'E TEO'E01'E 0

(€zs‘oor'1) %0001  (czsoor'l)  (€Tsi09r'D) 0
CEE'609°] %0°86 608 Tr9’l SEE'609°1 €8S°9L
a-L-A a-L-A a-1-x a-r-A a-L-A Yo 128png NEQ-0I-1EIL uoy
SAANUIIU Ayunaag Sunajiey SINALIG B[] Y1044 1adpng [Enuuy
Loy, §8015)

sajnpayas [epudwdjddng

SINUIAIY JBI L JUILIND) 1O L

S[INYS 20R[JAND
SJUSLIASING WY
SUONNQLIUC.) PUE SJUBID
523,
sdiysiosuodg
SUEBOT [1B1Y
o31e] s[[a\ - Bunjoay)
jueg 1811 - 193IBN ASUOA] - 1S2I31U]
Suipuny 1afoid VD
Juewaa18y [eao[A] VD VAd

dIL
SANUIAIY XB

SAINUIAIY JEI X JUILINT)

SHNNIATE YVIA LNTHHNO - 1 ATNATHIS

LI0Z ‘o€ Mady

Luopny juawdoppaag umojumo( Yoeag wied 1594



*SjusLa)e]s |eIauBUl asay) uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoid Y40 oN

0 6T1°9vT 0 1L9°9ST $86°C0F 0 110°CEr'T S8L°806 16°L61 JUAWUONAUT [ENSAYJ [EI0L
£60°LS %ELT 816°80T €60°LS £95°1C she||y/siosloid [eyden
0 %070 ThEEl 0 0 1epuihen ped @ subis Aejjoil
1L9°0ST %6°€E Tr6'LSL 1L9°9ST TELIT joenuog As|joiL
6T1°9¥T %9°0t SE£6°909 6T1°9%T £91°T8 enuo Alunoss
r9'orl %61 £08°Z8T ool £6£°0T soueusjuieyy adeospuer]
0 %0°0 TTL'T 0 0 BOUBUBJUIEN HIWEID
188°LLL %EEh 09€°01¥ 188°LLI 960°ZS uea| jeang/Bulysep ainssald
69€T %L 8% 000°0§ 69€FT 0 shanng pue saipnis
INTNNOUIANT TVIISAH - € ATNATHIS
9¢¢ 0 0 0 TOL'LSI %¥ 6T IST'LES TOL'LST #81°81 wdopAa( ssauisng (2301,
0 %070 0 0 0 Buiuiel | 'sng maN/BuiusdQ puelo
119°¢ %681 r01%61 119°¢ 0 SjusAg umoumoQ
0 %070 60S 0 0 sano 1 /s13fo1 oLI0SIH
8LI‘TI %€°0€ S0Z'0F 8L1°TI 0 uonowold [1eRy
FFS 88 %E'F9 SPLILE] ¥7S°88 TESI SJUSAT Pappy 2njep
0SEE %I'L $98'9p 0sg°e 00L°1 poddng pue Sujures] ssauisng
SPe %181 £96°C 9 4 0 Bunes|y siaxo.ig/buisean
811°6¥ %1°S¢E 098°6€1 8116t Ts6'vl sjuaurdAoIdur] apeoe,|
e 9¢¢ %C0 000°051 9¢c¢ 0 saAnuadu] Auadoig
INTWJOTIATA SSANISNG - T ATNATHOS
a-L-A a-L-A a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A Yo jJadpng NEJ-03-1E2 § uogy
mﬂbmu:uum— .ﬁu_.—ﬂuum M::E_”.—N—.ﬂ SIALG UBLJ Y1044 .._uu_".:,_m lenuuy
Aaqpoay, S§0UF)

L10Z ‘0€ mady
sa[npayas [epwddng

Luiogmy juamdo[aAd(] UAM0JUMO(] YIeag wed 1S3



*S]U3LWISYe]S [RIoUBUL 3SaL) uo asueinsse Aue sapiaold ydo oN

0 0 8TO°I1 %¥'ST pSI'ES 88Y°€1 80T°T 11 3o Anpend) [BNUIPISAY [EI0],

6TI°11 %G6'ET €LS OF 6cI°l1 EVT josuodg YNQ/SIUan] [enuspisay

%49°9E $80°¢S 098°1 098°1 Ia)lB3|SMaN/UOEDIUNWILIOY

661 % €€ 961" 667 901 sBunsap

AA1T 40 ALITYNO TYLLNAAISTY - § ITNAIHIS

867 66€ 0 0 %9°0L 1€L°59S 86+ 66€ 06E L Ud/Sunaiel (g0
698°8¥1 %806 000°F91 698°81 S66°ET uojowold [esmng g Apunwwod
P6T’S9 %I1°L8 000°SL v6Z°59 00S°z€E sjy6i AepijoH
1S6°101 %S 79 €E1°8S1 156°101 SE9°L ugredwe)) SuisioApy
P88°6L %C €L L90°601 788°6L 09Z°01 Bunexysen/yd

005°€ % 6 8LO'L 00S°€ 0 adeisod Sunaylejy
0 %00 £5H°TS 0 0 Koamg

UA/ONILINYVIA - + ITNATHOS

a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A a-I-x a-1-x 1aEpng NEBQ-0I-IBIL yluopy
S3ANUAM] Aumdag SunayIegy S2014102G e YI0AL [enuuy
Aajjoay, $5045)

L10Z ‘0€ pdy

sanparag [eyuawajddng

Lprogny Juawdojaaa umojumo(] Yoeag wijed 1SIAN



*Sjuawialels |elsueuly asayl uo ssuelnsse Aue sapinold yd4o oN

suoneradQ [g10 L,

asuadxg auoydaja],
suoneodiqngd

Buiuies| nesnaysbiy pieog
Arendsoy

sang

asuadxd 2p1qowomy

SNOILVHE4O - L 3TNATHIS

AP [BI2UIT [BIO ],

sapddng 201130
swelibold pue Jaindwon
abejsod |elauag
juawdinbg

asuadxg 2011J() [eIoUN)

HADM440 TYHEANED - 9 ATNATHDS

0 87761 %]1°8T TO1FS 8TTC1 o'l
LT8E %S CT 100°L1 LT8'E 80L
L8E %%6°8C 1€l L8E 0
LOE'T %I1°€T 0L9°S LOE'T £3
LEGT 24€°1 1 01S'H1 LEY"] £0F
0LS ¥ %Ly 0L9°6 0LS P 0
005°€ %€ 8¢ 000 00S°€ 00§

0 9LETE %L1T 651611 9LETE 12L'e
££0°C %6 0FL'8T £€0°C 181
£65°6T %070 0 £65°CT 0FS°E
cg %80 78¢F s¢ 0
£30°1 %9’ 768°89 £80°1 0
TE0'e %0 ShlLy TEOE 0

a-L-A ai-A a-I-A a-1-A a-1-A 18png NE[-01-183 L Hiuopy
SaAn@U] Aanzag Sunayaep SIIAIG R[] Y1044 [enuuy
Laqoay, S50.41)

LT0Z ‘o€ 1Hdy
sanpayag [ejuamajddng

Aptoyiny juawdojasa umojumo( yoeag wieg IS



"S]U3LIS)e}S [BIOUBUL 3Say} uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoid ydo oN

*an220 ABw 10419 SUIpUNOJ W0

S30IAJ3G [BUOISSIJOIJ [BIOL,

[eda

npny

S20IAISG [BUOISS) 01
Fununooay

SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHA0Ud - 8 HTNAHTHOS

0 0 TE6°09 %L 9E LL8°591 TE6°09 £TTYl
0S9°s %9701 SLF'ES 059°S £TCT
0581z % E'T8 055°9¢ 0s8°1T 0
TEFIT Yol ¥E 758°19 TEF'IT 00001
000°z1 %0°0¢ 000°%T 000°Z1 000°CT

a-L-A a-L-A a-L-A a-L-A a-1-A 12dpng NEQ-03-JBI N yuopy
SIARUAIU]Y Lunaag Sunayaepy §221412G uE[d YI0M0 [enuuy
Kapjoay, SS04T)
LT0T ‘0€ 1ady
sa[npayag [eyuawa[ddng

Ajaopny juawdopaag usmojumo(g Yoeag wied 1S9



WEST PALM BEACH .

MEMO

TO: DDA Board
Upendo Shabazz, Chair
Robert Samuels, Vice Chair
Howard Pincus
Clint Fowlkes
Mary Hurley Lane
Bob Sanders
James Hansen

FROM: Raphael Clemente
RE: Police Athletic League Youth Programs

DATE: Tuesday, May 16", 2017

As the summer months approach and the school year ends, staff has been in conversation with
CityPlace, Related Group, the Police Department, and others regarding programs and projects that
provide evening activities for juveniles in the Downtown area.

The DDA has previously been involved with issues related to juvenile activities in the Downtown area.
This includes not only supporting programs that provide activities for young people, but also in the
creation and enforcement of policies like the juvenile curfew ordinance. One program, which has
historically been an effective service provider for young people in the Downtown area, is the Police
Athletic League, located at 720 North Tamarind Avenue.

Staff has invited Chief Sara Mooney to join us for a discussion of how the DDA can support the work of
the Police Department and the Police Athletic League.

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.westpalmbeachdda.com



-

WEST PALM %@H%M

MEMO

TO: DDA Board
Upendo Shabazz, Chair
Robert Samuels, Vice Chair
Howard Pincus
Clint Fowlkes
Mary Hurley Lane
Bob Sanders
James Hansen

FROM: Raphael Clemente
RE: Partnership with Lord’s Place for enhanced district services

DATE: Tuesday, May 16", 2017

Two of the DDA’s most important programs are the landscape maintenance and “downtown clean team”
programs that provide enhanced services within the Clematis District. Considering the increased
investment in and growth of Downtown, DDA staff has been exploring options to increase the reach and
impact of our programs to enhance the public realm.

One program that has come to out attention is the Miami DDA's Downtown Enhancement Team (DET).
The DET is a collaboration between the Miami DDA and Camillus House, a homeless outreach and
services non-profit in Miami, which provides landscape maintenance and janitorial services for the entire
Miami DDA district. An additional benefit of the program is that members of the DET are trained to
perform outreach to homeless individuals, encouraging those experiencing homelessness to enter the
program.

Staff will present details of the Miami program as a possible template to create a similar program for
Downtown West Palm Beach in partnership with The Lord's Place.

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.westpalmbeachdda.com



